From: Mark Nevins <mark@doverstrategygroup.com>
Date: October 8, 2017 at 9:25:36 PM CDT
To: 
Subject: Airport Campaign Update - October 8, 2017
Hello Council Members,

Happy Sunday to you.  I hope you enjoyed your weekend, but I suspect that with just about four weeks left in this campaign, weekends and weekdays have become one in the same!

Pretty good editorial from the Star today:

http://www.kansascity.com/opinion/editorials/article177540616.html
From my conversations with Helling, I think we can expect to see more of these kinds of generally supportive editorials in the weeks ahead.

Here is your update on the campaign to date.  I believe things are moving in the right direction for us and I continue to believe this is a winnable race, but it's still a very close margin and will be all the way through the end.

Campaign Literature
We're very anxious to get campaign literature out into the communities you represent and we're equally anxious to highlight your support for a Better KCI.

As you may recall, we sent around links to the three District-specific versions of the lit (one for Districts 1 and 2, one for 4 and 6, and one for 3 and 5) and asked each of you to sign off on the lit which lists you as a supporter and includes faces and names.

So far we have responses from Council Members Justus, Hall, Fowler, and McManus.  Councilman Barnes, I am assuming you would prefer to not be listed as an endorser so I took the liberty of marking you as "replied."

We need to get the lit printed, so please reply ASAP and let me know if we can list you as a supporter of the campaign on the campaign lit.
If you need me to re-send the link to your district specific lit, please let me know ASAP.

Campaign Briefings
We had a great meeting on Wednesday with folks from the Chamber and the Civic Council.  Probably 30 people or so in attendance.  The mayor stressed the importance of continuing to work hard to do everything we can to get this passed.  On behalf of the campaign, I provided an overview of our campaign plan.  

Meanwhile, thanks to Council Members Shields and Justus for coming to the campaign HQ on Wednesday evening for a campaign briefing.  I hope it was helpful.  We are going to try and schedule something for Council Members Reed, Lucas, Canady, and McManus (and Wagner, if you're still interested).  I'll e-mail you all separately to set it up.

If anyone else wants to get briefed on the campaign plan, please feel free to let me know.

Field Report
We continued to be strong on doors in the past week.  

We knocked on more than 7700 doors and made contact at a 28% rate, which is very strong.  Yes votes are at 50%, No votes are 24%, and Undecideds are 26%.

Total since we began door knocking, we've hit more than 13,100 doors and the ratios are about the same each week 50% yes, 24% no, 26% undecided.

This past week (and hopefully into the future), since we've been able to add more details about the design and convenience, we're seeing even more people move to the yes column.

Paid Communications
Mail will drop this week.  Piece 1 enters the mail system on Weds, Oct 11.  Piece 2 enters the mail system on Friday, Oct 13.  Standard delivery times are 3-5 mailing days after it enters the system, but sometimes it's faster.  People should start seeing Piece 1 Friday or Saturday.  Piece 2 should start arriving the following Monday or Tuesday.

The mail plan is a 10-piece program, so we're really hitting people hard over the last 25 days or so.

Community Outreach
We have eleven different community outreach events scheduled for the upcoming week.  Alex Ayala with the campaign team is doing an incredible job tracking all of the events and getting folks scheduled to speak.

Sat Oct 14 6:30 PM Alpha Phi Alpha

Sat Oct 14 10 AM Historic Manheim Neighborhood Association

Thurs Oct 12 5:30 PM Labor Management Council of GKC  reception

Thurs Oct 12 7:00 PM Sterling Acres Neighborhood Association

Thurs Oct 12 7:00 PM Norhtland Healthcare Access / Bonne Santa

Thurs Oct 12 7:15 PM Volker NA

Tues Oct 10 6:30 PM Waldo Tower NA Town Hall

Tues Oct 10 5:00 PM KC American Subcontractors Assoc.

Mon Oct 9 6:00 PM Third District Community Meeting

Mon Oct 9 9:00 AM Black Agenda Group

Mon Oct 9 5:15 - 6:15 South KC Alliance board and general

I know a number of you are speaking at these events on behalf of the campaign.  Thank you in advance for helping us cover them.  

You can expect to get more requests from Alex in the weeks ahead!

In addition, we've been having some very positive, productive conversations with Dr. Holliday and Senator Curls with Freedom, Inc. about their support for the airport campaign.  I believe they want to be supportive of the Better KCI campaign and we are working with them to help them find the resources they need to be active in that effort.

As always, if you have any questions about any pieces of the campaign, please feel free to let me know.

Thanks,

Mark

